
Easy Move Transport LLC Receivable ID: 6298
Docket #: TV-210245

UTC Contact: Dotson, Mike

1420 218th Pl SW Date Due: 15 days after order

Lynnwood, WA  98036
Date Receipt ID Payment ID Description Due Credit Balance Date - Copy was 

given to Records 
Center

$0.00

04/28/21 5/13/2021 $300.00

04/29/21 072123 V061821 Payment ($300.00) $0.00 5/4/2021

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT
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From: WA UTC Payments
To: UTC DL Financial Services
Subject: Online Credit Card Payment Notification
Date: Thursday, April 29, 2021 6:19:01 PM
Attachments: ATT00001.bin

An Online Credit Card Payment Has Been Submitted

A payment of $300.00 has been received on 4-29-2021 6:18 PM.

Payment For: Penalty
Payment ID: 17007

Company: Easy Move Transport LLC
Contact Name: Juan Luis Palomares Martinez
Contact Email: easymovetransport@gmail.com
Contact Phone: 4259719077

Invoice Number: 6298
Credit Card Confirmation Number: 061821

Payment Summary

Payment Amount to UTC: $300.00
Convenience Fee to Official Payments: $7.50

Total Charged to Credit Card: $307.50
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